CITY OF JONESBORO, GEORGIA

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
/P/aff L, Clark, Jr.

124 NORTH AVENUE, JONESBORO, GEORGIA 30236

TO: All Interested Parties
CC: Joy B. Day, Mayor
City of Jonesboro City Council

Department Directors

FROM: Ricky L. Clark, Jr., City Manager

DATE: July 23, 2021

SUBJECT:  City of Jonesboro launches Online Hub for Community Input

With an ear to the ground and an eye to the future, the City of Jonesboro is launching crowdsourcing
efforts to help guide the upcoming revision of the city’s comprehensive plan. The priorities
identified by the community in its initial stage will be the foundation of the Comprehensive Plan
update and guide the City’s priorities going into the future.

Called, “Jonesboro Forward,” the updated comprehensive plan is intended to provide fresh
guidance to the city on the best ways to use and develop land, improve infrastructure, and boost
economic opportunities. The plan is set for completion within the 4™ quarter of this year.

Officials are inviting and encouraging all residents, property owners, civic groups, business owners,
employees, and government workers to complete the survey.

Those interested in completing the survey should visit
https://publicinput.com/2021Jonesboroforward. This site will serve as the public-facing project hub
for “Jonesboro Forward.” By signing up to the site, you will also receive periodic updates during
the process and will have the opportunity to review draft documents and provide feedback to the
steering committee.

We look forward hearing your opinions on community character, land use, growth management,
transportation, the location economy and the overall vision for the future of Jonesboro.

Respectfully,

Ricky L. Clark, Jr., City Manager


https://publicinput.com/2021Jonesboroforward

	SUBJECT: City of Jonesboro launches Online Hub for Community Input

